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The Latin American Training Center
with the support of 

 the Independent Filmmaker Project
presents 
US FILM INDUSTRY 
IMMERSION PROGRAM:
Focus on New York

June 20-24, 2010
New York City
ATTACHMENT 2

Possible Sources for Financial Assistance

LATC recommends Ibero-American producers with film projects in development seek support by their respective governments for financial assistance to cover all or partial travel and other Program costs. However, LATC assumes no responsibility for guaranteeing financial support by any government agency or other entity for producers participating in the Program. Obtaining such support is the sole responsibility of the participant, unless otherwise indicated. 

Selected Government Agencies and other entities which may be consulted for possible financial support for the LATC US Film Industry Immersion Program: Focus on New York:
Argentina: 

· Instituto Nacional de Cine y Artes Audiovisuales (INCAA) www.incaa.gov.ar
· Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores Comercio Internacional y Culto www.mrecic.gov.ar
Bolivia: 

· Consejo Nacional del Cine de Bolivia (CONACINE) www.conacine.net
Brazil:

· Agência Nacional do Cinema (ANCINE) www.ancine.gov.br
· Programa Cinema do Brasil www.cinemadobrasil.org.br
· Ministério das Relações Exteriores www.mre.gov.br
Chile:

· Corporación de Fomento de la Producción (CORFO) www.corfo.cl
· ProChile www.prochile.cl
· Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes (CNCA)www.consejodelacultura.cl/chileaudiovisual
Colombia:

· Ministerio de Cultura www.mincultura.gov.co
· Proexport Colombia www.proexport.com.co
Ecuador:

· Consejo Nacional de Cinematografía del Ecuador (CNC) www.cncine.gov.ec
Mexico:

· Instituto Mexicano de Cinematografía (IMCINE) www.imcine.gob.mx
· ProMéxico www.promexico.gob.mx
Peru:

· Consejo Nacional de la Cinematografía (CONACINE) www.conacineperu.com.pe
· PROMPEX www.prompex.gob.pe
Portugal:

· Instituto do Cinema e Audiovisual (ICA) www.ica-ip.pt
Uruguay:

· Instituto del Cine y Audiovisual del Uruguay (ICAU) www.icau.mec.gub.uy
Spain:

· Instituto de la Cinematografía y de las Artes Audiovisuales (ICAA) www.mci.es/cine
Venezuela:

· Centro Nacional Autónomo de Cinematografía (CNAC) www.cnac.gob.ve










